
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

Adroddiad Cwblhad 
 

Crynodeb o ystyriaeth y Pwyllgor Deisebau ar P-03-125 Deiseb i ddileu 
tollau Pont Cleddau 

 

Rhagfyr 2008



Derbyniwyd yr e-ddeiseb 
18 Ebrill 2008  
 
Dyfarnwyd yn dderbyniadwy  
31 Awst 2008 (ar ôl casglu llofnodion) 
 
Ystyriaeth gychwynnol 
 
16 Hydref 2008  
 
Ystyriodd y pwyllgor y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf, a chytunodd i ysgrifennu at Ddirprwy 
Brif Weinidog Cymru i ofyn am ei farn ar y mater.    
 
(Gweler Atodiad 1 ar gyfer y darn perthnasol o’r trawsgrifiad o’r cyfarfod ar 16 Hydref 
2008, ac Atodiad 2 ar gyfer y llythyr a anfonwyd gan y Cadeirydd at Ddirprwy Brif 
Weinidog Cymru) 
 
Ystyriaeth bellach 
 
4 Rhagfyr 2008  
 
Bu’r pwyllgor yn ystyried ymateb gan Ddirprwy Brif Weinidog Cymru, a chytunodd i 
gau’r ddeiseb a’i hanfon ymlaen at Gyngor Sir Penfro gan nad oedd yn teimlo bod 
modd mynd â’r ddeiseb ymhellach.                
 
(Gweler Atodiad 1 ar gyfer y darn perthnasol o’r trawsgrifiad o’r cyfarfod ar 4 Rhagfyr  
2008, Atodiad 2 ar gyfer yr ymateb a gafwyd gan Ddirprwy Brif Weinidog Cymru ac 
Atodiad 3 ar gyfer y llythyr a anfonwyd at Gyngor Sir Penfro) 
 
Clerc Deisebau         
Rhagfyr 2008   
 



Atodiad 1



Darn perthansol o Drawsgrifiadau Cyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

16 Hydref 2008  
 
Val Lloyd: The next petition is P-03-125 on Cleddau bridge tolls, which calls 
 
‘upon the National Assembly for Wales to request that the Welsh Assembly 
Government negotiates with Pembrokeshire County Council to find an acceptable 
proposal that will enable road tolls on the Cleddau Bridge … to be scrapped’. 
 
This petition has collected 39 signatures, and there is an accompanying letter from 
the lead petitioner.  
 
Michael German: As a matter of principle, I think that, as we have done before, we 
should ask the Minister, the Deputy First Minister in this case, for a view on the 
matter and then we should consider whether we should speak to the petitioners in 
light of the response that we get.  
 
Val Lloyd: Yes. I think that we are all agreed on that. 
 
4 Rhagfyr 2008  
 
Val Lloyd: The next petition is on the Cleddau bridge. We considered this petition for 
the first time at our meeting on 16 October. We then wrote to the Deputy First 
Minister and Minister for the Economy and Transport to ask for the Government’s 
current position in relation to this bridge. The Deputy First Minister has given us a 
very comprehensive response. I now open this petition up for discussion. 
 
Andrew R.T. Davies: The response, as you rightly point out, Chair, is very 
comprehensive. I note the eye-watering figure of £40 million required to take over the 
responsibility for the bridge. I am sure that quite a few councillors wish that they had 
an asset that they could get that much for. This is clearly something for 
Pembrokeshire County Council; we are unable to direct the council or interfere with 
this issue. Therefore, I cannot see how we can take the petition any further forward.  
 
Val Lloyd: I think that that is quite right. 
 
Michael German: To be helpful to the petitioners, could we refer the issue to 
Pembrokeshire County Council, saying that we have received this petition, that we 
have looked at it and have been told that it wants £40 million, but for us to do that we 
would have to repeal an Act—a private Bill, which is always the most difficult to do in 
Westminster terms? However, we could say to the council that it may wish to 
consider it itself. 
 
Val Lloyd: So, are you saying that we should close the petition? I am sorry; I think 
that I have misunderstood your intention. 
 
Michael German: My intention was to encourage the council to look at it; it would not 
report back to us, but we could encourage it to consider the issue. 
 
Val Lloyd: I agree with that.  
 
Michael German: It will probably say that it would cost us £40 million to do away 
with the tolls.



Atodiad 2



 
Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 
Petitions Committee  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Ieuan Wyn Jones AM 
Deputy First Minister and 
Minister for Economy and Transport 
Welsh Assembly Government 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 
 

 

                 Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd / Cardiff  CF99 1NA

        Our ref: PET-03-125  

28 October 2008

 
Dear Ieuan Wyn 
 

PETITION: TO ABOLISH THE CLEDDAU BRIDGE TOLL 
 

At its meeting on 16th October, the Petitions Committee gave initial consideration to a 
petition to abolish the Cleddau Bridge toll.  A link to the petition wording is attached 
below: 
 
http://assemblywales.org/gethome/e-petitions/eform-sign-petition/p-03-125.htm 
 
During the meeting, the Committee agreed to write to you to ask for the Welsh 
Assembly Government’s policy regarding the Cleddau Bridge toll. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter, and I look forward to your response. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
Val Lloyd 
Chair, Petitions Committee

 





Atodiad 3



 
Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 
Petitions Committee  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Mr Bryn Parry-Jones 
Chief Executive 
Pembrokeshire County Council 
County Hall, Haverfordwest 
Pembrokeshire 
SA61 1TP  
 

 

                 Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd / Cardiff  CF99 1NA

        Our ref: PET-03-125  

8 December 2008

 
Dear Mr Parry-Jones 
 

PETITION: TO ABOLISH THE CLEDDAU BRIDGE TOLL 
 

The Petitions Committee has been considering a petition that calls for the abolition of 
the Cleddau Bridge toll. The Committee has written to the Deputy First Minister (the 
'DFM') to ascertain the Assembly Government's position in relation to this bridge. The 
DFM has since replied and it has become apparent that Pembrokeshire County 
Council is the relevant highway authority responsible for any tolls imposed on the 
Cleddau Bridge and the level of such tolls. 
 
The Petitions Committee recognises that this petition addresses a local matter for 
local determination. The Committee has therefore agreed to close the petition and to 
refer this petition to you for consideration according to your own procedures. 
 
I have attached copies of the petition and the DFM's letter. Please contact the 
Committee's clerking team should you require any further information on 029 2089 
8998 or at petition@wales.gsi.gov.uk. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
Val Lloyd 
Chair, Petitions Committee 
 
Enc. DFM's letter and petition wording 
 
 
 

 



 


